Jnifed INaflons Nations Unies resmcren
/ A/c.3/sC.2/SR 13

(_JEI\!H{AL ASSEN\BLEE 12 November 1948
AS;éE/’\ABL“{’ GENERALE ~ mwourss

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

!
—
!
!

Duel distribution

— e e e e e -

Third Segsion

SUB-COMMITTEE 2 OF THE THIRD COMMITTEE

~

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE THIRTEENTH MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Monday, 8 November 1948, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS :
PATESTINIAN REFUGEES: PART III OF THE FROGRESS REPORT OF THE
UNITED NATIONS MEDIATOR FOR PALESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES
(A/618, A/689, A/680/Add.1, A/689/Corr.1, A/C.3/315, A/C.3/316,
A/c.3/317, A/c.3/318, AJc.3/sc.2/2, A/c.3/5C.2/W.1) (discussion

continued)

JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY BELGIUM, THE NETHERLANDS,
THE UNTTED KINGDOM AND THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (A/C.3/315,
AJc.3/sc.2/u, Afc.3/5C.2/5, A/c.3/318, A/c.3/SC.2/6) (discussion

continued)

Paragraph 3 of the operative part (discussion continued)

Chairman: Mr. de BEAUMONT Frence
Rapporteur: : Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS Cuba

Any cofrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and within two
working days, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Directoy, Official Records Division,
Room 3015, Palais de Chaillot. Correctlons should be accompanied by
or incorporated in a letter, on headed notervaper, bearing the appropriate
gymbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent' .. Corrections
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations

will be good enough also to incorporate them in & mimeographed copy of

the record.

AAR



A/C.3/SC.2/SR 13
Page 2

PALESTINIAN REFUGEES: PART III OF THE PROGRESS REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS
MEDIATOR FOR PALESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES (A/648, A/689, A/689/Add.1,
A/689/corr,1, AfC.3/315, Afc.3/316, afc.3/317, A/c.3/318, A/c.3/sC.2/2,
Afc.3/sc.2/Ww 1) (discussion continued).

JOINT DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY BELGIUM, THE NETHERLANDS, THE UNITED
KINGDOM, AND THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (4/C.3/315, A/c.3/sc.2/k,
Afc.3/sc.2/5, a/c.3/318, Afc.3/sc.2/6) (discussion continued).

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) pointed out thet the aduission of the
public to the meetings of the Sub-Counittee had not been arranged and that
it was regrettable to éive the imﬁression that the Sub-Counittee was holding
closed mecetings while actually its meetings were open in accordance with
article 55 of the rules of procedure. He therefore asked the Secretariat
to issue the necessary instructions.

After a brief discussion, the CHAIRMAN stated that the necessary

instructions would be issued so that the neotings would be recoénized as open
to the public. “u '

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) proposed that the Sub-Comnittee
should have a night weeting following the present meeting in order to
expedite 1ts Worlk.

The pr0posal was regecteﬂ by 6 votes to 5.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Sub-Committee could, 1f necessary,

reconsider the question of a night ueeting at the close of the meeting.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that he had voted against the
proposal to hold a night meeting because he had to attend the night meeting
of the Joint Second and Third Comuittee which would be held at the same tiwe.

PARAGRAPH 3 OF THE OPERATIVE PART (discussion continued)

Thé CHAIRMAN invited the Sub—Coﬁmittee to continue its discussion
of paragraph 3 of the draft resolution (A/C 3/315 ) and the amnenduents to that
paragraph proposed by the delegations of Norway (A/c.3/sc.2/5), of New
Zealand and France (A/C. 3/sc 2/4), and of Venezuela (A/C.3/318 end afe.3fs0.
2/6) In accordance with the Sub- Coumittee's decision to declde first
on the body of the paragraph with drafting anenduents and later on additional
amenduents, he first submltted an oral amenduent by the Norwegian delegation
at the Sub-Comnittec's previous meeting.  That anendnent proposed to add to

the beginning of paragraph 3 the words: "and non-member States" after

the words
ad /



Afc.3/se.2/sR 13
Page 3

the words "urges 1l States Members".

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdou) accepted the Norwegian anenduent.

Mr. PEREZ-CISNEROS (Cuba) thought that the United Nations could
not invite non-mevher States to share in a prograune carried out under
its auspices, especilally since somé of the non-newber States had been rofused
meubership in the United Naticns by the Security Council and remained outside
of the Organization. He accepted the principle of associating all countiics
without distinction in that humanifarién task, but could not accept the

érafting proposed by the representative of Norway.

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) proposed that the drafting of the Ncawogian
proposal should be amended as follows: at the end of paragraph 3 add the
phrase "and declares its willingness to accept voluntary contributions to

that end from non-menber States."
Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) accepted the proposal.

Mr. CHA (China) stated that, in the opinion of his delegation,
the invitation should not be extended to non-msuber States. Sorme of then
had been rofused metbership in the United Nations. Since the relicf pro-
granne was being sponsored by the United Nations, the Meuber States should
assune full responsibility for it, and they were in a position to do so.
Finally Mr. Cha could not see to what States the representative of Norway

rcferrsed.

Replying to the remarks of the Cuban representative, Mrs. LIONAHS
(Norway) pointed out that an invitation had been extended to non-meriber
States in the oase of the International Children's Buergency Fund and thag
in that way Switzerland had been able to wake a substantial contributilomn.
In connexion with the remarks of the Chinese representative sho stressed
the fact that the Norweglan delegationfs proposal referred to countrics
such as Switzerland, which cherished peace and which had not suffered fren
the war. Finally, she was preparsd to accept the drafting proposed by the

Venezuslan repregentative.

Mr. HAMMAD (Egypt) pointed out that the question presented no
special luportance for his delegatlon because paragraphs 7 and 10 of the
resolution contemplated an appeal for the collaboration of specialized

agencies and voluntary-agencies anong theu, particularly, the Red Cross,

ad /which inclvuded



A/C.3/SC.2/SR 13
Page 4

. which included neutral Stetes not Members of the United Nations.
The CHAIRMAN put the Norwegian proposal, as amended by the

Venezuelan representative to the vote.

The proposal was adopted by 14 votes to none, with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN put paragraph 3 as amended to the vote.

Paragraph 3 as amendecd was adopted by 14 votes to none, with 1

Mr. PLAZA (Venczucla) explained that he had ebstained from veting
on paragraph 3 for reasons he had given at the previous meeting, when hoe

had presented his amendment to set a time limit.

The CHAIRMAN then submitted to the Sub-Committee the auendzini
proposed by Norway (A/C.3/SC.2/5) as an addition to the basic text Jjuah
adopted.

Mrs, LIONAES (Norway) stated that her delegation bhad voted ion Slu
first paragraph.of the proposal of New Zealand and France providing far i’
inclusion in the United Nations budgot of a special section of §5,000,000
for the reliof of Palostine refugecs and wished in-its awendment to etirese
the need for all Meuwber States to take part in thet humanitarian woik., e
example of the International Refugoe Organization and the Internmaticnal
Children's Euwcrgency Fund and the results of the Mediator's apnecl, shewe’
that the bonds of international solidarity were not as eghrong ag might hs
dosired. The amendment . however, did not impose any additional Iflaancial
obligation on Membor Statces because it maintaincd the voluniony matvze

of the contributions.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) nxpresqod doubt regarding the nesd Ior
the Norwegian amsndment in view of its ambiguity. Tt was to be feared Uhat
the pr0posal to apportlon the contributions among Mcwber States in tacordance
with the scéle of their contributicns to the United Notions budget would result
in the limitation of the contribution of certain Statee which might porhaps
have contributed wmors. Tt was therefore preferable to koep the contri-

butions entirely voluntary.

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) expressed his delegation's view TuiT
although the principle of compulsory contributicas had been rejectew, T

was essential to omphasiio that the responsibility for waking a volunta e

ad /cont:?:nw‘uio’f1



Afc.3/sc.2/sR 13
page 5
contribution rested on each Member of the Unlted Nations. A broader
participation wust be achieved than had been the case with the Intermational
Refugee Organization and the International Children's Emergency Fund. As
the Norwegian delegation's proposal represented an effort in hat direction,

the Now Zealand delegation would support it.

Mr., PEREZ CISNEROS (Quba) shared the United Kingdom representative's
views., The Cuban delegation had supported the principle of voluntary
contributions and considered the text proposed by Norway aumbiguous.  That
text stated that contributions would be voluntary but that cach Meuber
State was expected to wake a contribution; and moreover that Member States
would not be expected to contribute in greater proportion than their
contributions to the United Nations budget, but that they could contribubte
more 1f they so desired. The Cubén delegation could therefore not support

the Norweglan amendment,

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that the
Norwegien proposal was merely repetition in another form of the principle
of compulsory contributions proposed by New Zealand and France and rejocted by
the Sub-Coumittee. The USSR delegation would therefore vote against the

amendment.

Mr. ANZE-MATTENZO (Bolivia) stated that his delegation still
supported the principle of voluntary contributions. The spirit of
the Norwegiun'amendment was the same as that which had wotivated the
proposal of New Zealand and France. The Norwegian amendment went even
further, since in a first part it specified & compulsory minimum end in a
gecond part it indicated that Member-States could contribute more should
they so desire. Thus, only the supplementery contribution would reelly
be a voluntary contribution. The Bolivian delegation would therefore

vobe against the Norweglan amendment.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) cmphasized that tho Norwegian amendment
was not a were repetition of the proposal of New Zealand and Francé\
because it was based on the principle of voluntary contributions while
the prbposal of New Zealand and France provided for compulsory
contributions. The French delegation could not do less than support the
Norwegian amendmont, which was much milder than the text which it had
itself proposed.

The Norwegian amendment was reJjected by 11 votes to 3.

ad /The CHATRMAN



Afc.3/sc.2/sR 13 -
Page 6

The CHAIRMAN then submitted to the Sub-Cormittee the third
paragraph of the proposal of New Zealand and France (A/C.3/sC 2/k).

Mr. GRUMBACH (Fraﬁoe), in agreement with the repressntative
of New Zealand, made it clear that the paragraph would have to be
nodified in accordance with the decisions taken by the Sub-Committee.
Ho proposed that it should be amended as follows: '

"Contributions in funds could be paid in other currencies

than the United States dollar insofar as the operations of the
relief organization can be carried out in those currencies.”

The paragraph would then become & new paragraph of article 3.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) accepted the text as amended.

The amendment presented by New Zealand and France was unaninmously

adopted.

The CHATRMAN called for discussion of the amendument submitted
by the delegation of Venezucla (4/C.3/318 and a/C.3/sC.2/6).

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) stated that he could not concur in the
opinion of cortain delegations which held that the Sub-Committee should
not consider the weans of repaying the $5,000,000 to be drawn from the
Working Capital Fund. -

It was the Sub-Committee's duty to submit definite proposals to the
Fifth Committec in that regard. The manner of repayment was not
spccified because paragraph 3 contemplated various posslbilities for the
payment of contributions and gave the States their choice. In the event
of all States takKing advantage of their right to pay in kind, it would
be lupossible to repay in dollers-the $5,000,000 drawn from the Working
Capital Fund. B B ‘ L

The formul. proposed by Venezuelas eliminsted that dissdvantage:

17 per cent had to be paid in specie in order to make possible the
vepayment of the lcan. On the basls of a total contribution of
$29,500,000, 17 per cent reprosenfed epproximately the $5,000,000

needed to repay the loan. Moreover, an optional and not a compulsor'y
provision was involved. The principle Jjust adopted by the Sub-Comnititee
to the effect that contributions in specie could be made in other
currencies besides United States dollars would apply to countries poor

in hard currency. In addition, the report of the Fifth Comuittee
(A/C.3/323) pointed out that certain countries would undertake to make

their contributions in dollars rather than in another currency or in kind.

da /The Venezuelan



AJC.3/5C.2/sR 13
Page 7
The Venezuelan delogation's prOpdsal took account of that, since it
provided that once the sun of $5,000,000 had been collected, the
Secrehary-General should ﬁotify Member States that they were thenceforward

1 liborty to remit the whole of thelr contribution in'kind. - The

)

Venczuslan delegation's proposal made it possible also to ensure
repuynent of the loan of $5,000,000, under the very teraus of the
rosolution, whereas hitherto that guarantee had appeared only in a
soparate document, the report of the Fifth Committee. Finally, it took
into consideration the arguments for international solidarity presented
by the French delegation since the repayument would be a charge on all

States Msubers of the United Nations.

Mr. KATZIN (Secretariat) stated that the Secretary-General
appreciated the Venezuelan representative’s intention, since he wished
to be assuréd that the sum taken from the Working Capital Fund would be
repaid in United States dollars. Nevertheless, the Secretary-Genera.
considered it his duty to inform the Sub-Committee that it was iwmpossible
to put that proposal into'praotice.

To say that 17 per'cent of the contributions would be paid .
in specie in order to repay the advance from the Working Capital Fund in
no way ensured its repayuent in United States dollars, as the Sub-Coumittec
had decided that contributions in Specie could be made in other currencies.

On the other hand, the sun to be refunded 1n dollars could not be
fixed now. In order to decide that sum it would be necessary first to-
know whet was to be paid in specie. , ‘

It was possible that the contributions would be made quickly enough
to malke 1t unnecessary to draw $5,000,000 from the Working Capital Fund.

In that case, the Secretary-General would inform the various Governmen'ts,
indicating the nature of the contributions most needed. . Complex
negotiations would have to be undertaken in order to decide, according
to the case, whether therc was need of contributions in cash or of other
provisions, which would have to be sPecified.' It Was; hdwéver; also
possible that the sum required would exceed the estimated”figure, for

it should not be forgotten that certain services such as the transport
of provisions would have to be paid for in cash and perhaps in dollers.
Thus it was possible that at a given time the Secretary-Goneral night

- find it more useful if a Government undertook the responsibility for the
transport of supplies than payment in dollars.

In ~iow of all those reasgons, it was preferable to do notning which
@lgil noaper the Secretary-General in taking, at the proper time, the
measures which appeared to hiwm the most useful in the circumstances.

da . /Mr. ANZE-MATTIENZO



Afc.3/8C.2/SR 13
rage o,

Mr. ANZE-MATIENZO (Bolivia) pointed out that the first idea

had been to repay the $5,000,000 which would be drawn from the Working
apital Fund in dollars. When the Norwegian anendaent had been
suknitted, the_Vpnézuelan amendmeﬁt appéared to be its logical
continuation. In fact, the first auenduent asked Meuber States ecach
to contribute to the relief work in the saue proportion as they
contributed to the United Natlons budget. If that had been decided, it
would havé been posgible to determine that 17 per cent should be paid
in cash in the sameApr0portions baéauso the advance granted by the United
Nations &ould have to be repaid in dollars. Mr. Anze-Matienzo recognized
the value of the Venezuelan proposal. In view of the fact, however,
that the Sub-Coumittee had not adopted the principle of the Norwegian
anendrent, since contributions could be made in currencies other than-
dollars and also in kind, he did not understand how the awmount to be

paid in specie byweach Member State cOuld'be determined. 'Méreover,

the representativerf the Secretary-General pointed to the technical
difficulties which rendered the adoption of the Venezuelan proposal
impractical, In view of the difficultieé.of administratioh,

Mr. Anze-Matienzo considercd that that matter shbuld be referred to the
Tifth Commiptee.bl_ o ~ | :
» Mr. PLAZA (Vénezuelé) thanked the representative of the
Socrotcfy—General and the representative of Bolivia; He pdintéd out
that one of the argunents put forward against his view was that the
pr0portion of 17 per cent might not be gdequate to repay the sun
nentioned in paragraph 9. None of the proposed altermatives to
paragraph 3, however, suggested precise mothods of repayment.
If $5.000,000 were advanced fron the Working Capital Fund, the
figure of 17 per cent. was correct. If the advance was lower than
that sum, the percentage of contributions to be pald in specie would
be reduced. The Secretary-GQneral should therefore inform the Member
Stat2s what sum he had_hadAté take from the Working Cepital Fund and
should indicate whatfpr0p6r£ién of their contribution would have to be
paid in doliars. The text could consequently be auended. The
Vonezuelan representative would not therefore object if the stateument
as to the percentage of contributioﬁs'to be‘paid in dollars were modified,
if necessary. |
On the other hand, if the sun paid in dollars in the cash contributions
excecded the total drawn fromifhe Working Capital Fund, the Secretary-
Gonsra vould have to inform the Meuber States as soon as the payusnts
had ccvered the advance talken from the fund and point out that it
ad v ' o " Jwas no



o j - ¢ P i oed ags : [ Vo, By
i ' 4 oo v

‘Afc.3/sC.2/sR 13
Page 9

was no longer necessery to send payuents in dollars.

_ Mr Pl<za drd not therefore think that the arguments brought -

agalnet his prOpOSﬂL were uufllclently conv1n01ng to persuade hia to

" withdraw it. He would therefore maintain it.

| Mr BORISOV (Union of Sov1et Socialist Renubllcs) conoldered
the euenement submittee bj Venezaela wag entirely aeceptabln Those
who OppOqu 1t wore wrong.,  Those ronarks apbllcd to the reyresentatlve -
of Bolivia and, in a certain ueasure, to the repreeentatlve of the
Secretariat., The latter stated that the situation was couplex and
confused. That was the root of his desire to avoid any risks. That
wag not sgrprising, gince the Seoretariat was too used to having enough
eollaru at its disPosal while it was nof used to keeping tight accounts.
If &7 per cent of tho total contributlons were granted in dollars,
the guarantee was already reliable, but it should be reuembered that the .
International Children's Euergency Fund had granted $6,000,000 for
relief to the Palestine refugses, so that $11,000,000, or 37 wor cont.
of the total contributions, was alrecady guaranteed in dollars,  Moreover,
it was to be hoped that a greater contribution would be made in dollars
by those Meuber States to whou aid to Palestlne refugees was of particular
concern.. The Secretarlat's feare were vherefore unjustified. There
was no cauee for.the sugpoeitlons whlch disturbed the nminds of representatives.
The Venezuelan renresentative was Justified in con51der1ng that those

who could not pay in dollars should be able to make contributions in kind.

_ Mr. KATZIN (Seoretariaﬁ) ropeated that in the. present state of
'affalrs it was 1lmpossible to fix the percentage of each country's
contributions to be paid in dollars and the percentage to be paid in kind.
Repaytient of the suus dravn fron the Working Capital Fund was carried
out according to a systen which was automatically followed under the
control of the Secretary-General, o

' It would be easier to accept a clause stating that the sum advanced
by the Working Capital Fund Would be refunded, when the Secretary-General
had sufficlent cash, in dollars and other currencies, at his disposal.

He thought that the remarks made by the USSR representativer were
the'reshlt of a misunderstanding. The Secretariat was nov trying to
obtain a larger sun in dollars. There was at present no reason for
believing'that the contributions paid in aollers would be inadequate. -If
that were se, the Secretary-General would ask Member States to nake
additionel contributions in dollars. If on the contrary, there was an
aa . . : [excess



A)C 3/gc e/sp 13

Page 10

excess of dollars, hs would ask Memﬁers to pay the remaining contributions
in other currencies, or he would buy provisions with the sums received.

The Secretary-Gencral would inforu the Mewbsrs when sufficient payuent in
different currencies had been wade to fulfil the financial obligations that
had been undsrtaken. _

As regardc the $6,000,000 granted by the International Children's
Energency Fund, they constituted additional aid destined only to supplement
the minimun rations with the products necessary for children and expectant
and hursing mothers. They were not pert of the funds necessary to supply
the refugees with the wminimun rations, which the Third Coumittee wished to

gecure for then.

Mr. PLAZA {Venezuela) pointed ou% that the percentages laid down
in his draft amendment wsre hased on the figures gquoted in the basic .
document (A/C.3/315), namely $29,500,000 on.the one hand and $5,000,C00
on the other. It was obvious that. the Secrot;ry-General was free to modify
the percentage if those Iigures were changed. The awendment could therefore
be,apglied in practice.: ' ) ,

Mr. Plaza.explfined that in submitting his awendment, he desired above
all to defond the interests of his country. However little his country's
contribufion to the Urited Nations budget might be, it- seewed to him .

"desiraﬁle to decvernine ths method of repayment of the advance granted by
.the Working Capital Fund ard the manner in which Mewber States could:
contrlbgte to.the rellef work. He therefore asked that his proposal should
be put to tﬁe vote in order that it might be clearly stated whether the
Sub-Committee wished to place the provisions which his delegation deeued

necessary in paragraph 3 of the operative.part, or whether it rejected theu.

Mw, PEPEZ CISNEROS (Cuba) stated that he would vote in favour of
the amendment submitted by Venezuela, since the arguments advanced by its
representativ. and by that of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics did

in fact contain positive elewments.

:‘ Mr. WARRF ( nlEod States of America), quoting the exPlanations
provided by t:e represontative ol the Sscretariat, sald that he doubted
' whethér'the.aLendmént under discussion could achieve the desired aim. The
provision that Meuber States should pay 17 per cent of their contribution
in cash did not guaranies tks rvepayment in dollars of an advance of
$5,OOO,COO,AAin order O dO‘tﬂat ths desired fraction should be paid in
dollars or in any ovher acnvertible currency. If such a clause were adopted,

cortain countrics which were prepared to offer stocks of counodities at

ad | ' _ their disposal,



A/c.3/sC.2/sR 13
Page 11
their disposal, but which lacked convertible currency, might hesitaﬁe
to make any contribution at all.

The United States representative agreed that all the Member States,
without exception, should take part in the repayment of the $5,000,000.
The facte should, nevertheless, be taken into account and the impossible :
should not be demanded. There was, moreover, every reagon to hope that
the contributions of the countriee with convertible currencies at their
disposal would be adequate to repey the advance of $5,000,000.

As regards the second part of the Venszuelan. amendment (A/C.3/8C.2/6),
Mr. VWerren agreed with the representative of the Secretariat that to fix
the total of the advence at $5,000,000 did not mean thet the dollar
expenses incurred by relief work for refugees would correspond to that
total. It wee in fact very probable that, as soon as the $5,000,000 was
repaid, the Secretériat would be confronted with new expenses in
convertible currencies, such as the chartering of ships .or the purchase
of certain essential commodities. In any case, the Secretariat would
not feil to keep Member States informed and especially to let them know
in the event of the advance being repaid. That was a normal procedure, -

which'spared the Sub-Committee the necessity of inserting an ad hoc text.

The CHAIRMAN put the Venezuelan amendment (A/C.3/318 and”
A/c.3/5C.2/6) to the vote: - - S

Ll un

The amendment was rejected by 10 votes to L.

The CHAIRMAN read the complete text of paragraph 3 with the

edditions adopted by the sub-committee.

‘Paragraph 3 was adopted without opposition, but with 1 abstefition.

Mr. HAMMAD (Egypt) suggested that the words dds qﬁe'ﬁbésible

in the French text should be replaced by the expression aussitot que

possidle.

The CHAIRMAN and Mr. GRUMBACH (Frence) egreed.

That drafting change in the French text was adopted without opposition.

The CHATRMAN recalled that the United States delegation had
~suggested that a night meeting should be held. He préposed that it
should be held on Tuesday, 9 November, in order that the members of

the Sub-Committee could be warned a day in advance.

ad /After a brief



Alc. 3/sc 2 /SR 13
Page 1z

After a brief discussion, in which Mr. GRUMBACH (France),
Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) and Mr. WARREN (Uhited States of America)
took part, Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) pointed out that the only

method of avoiding night meetings was to speed up the debates.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), promptéd by the procedure
pregently in force in the Third Committee, suggested on the one hand
that each:delegatipn ghould be limited to two statements, the first
statement nﬁt ﬁo ekceed ten minutes and the second five minutes, and
on the other hand that a time limit should be set for the submission
of amendments. . _ ‘

Following on statements by Mr. GRUMBACH (France) and Mr. SUTCH
(New Zealand), the Cuban representative polnted out that the first part
of his proposal applled within the limlts of the provisions adopted by
the Third Committee, whlle the second part related only to amendments

to the draft resolution (A/C 3/31) ., Those amendments should be
submitted before noon on 9 November.

The first part of the Cuban proposal was adopted by 11 votes to 1,
with 2 abstentions.

The seCond'part of the Cuban proposal wag adopted by 12 votes to
1,-with 1 ubstention.

The CHAIRMAN put the proposal, that in principle; a night
meeting should be held on 9 November,:'to, the vote.: ..

The proposal was adopted by 6 votes to 5, with 3 abstentions.

The meeting rose at 6.45 p.m.

dad





